
IfOGCHFBI) 

From: OGC).(FBI) b 6 

To: 
Subject: Kb: DIG 

INSD) (FBI) 
IOB audit 

b 7 C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thank you so much for your help. 

Assistant General Counsel 
National Security 
(202) 324| 

.aw Branch 

b 2 

b 5 

b 6 

b 7 C 

Original Mpqynp 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

^ ( I N S D ) (FBI) 
Mnnriav lam.arv 7Q 7007 11:45 AM 

Ulti - 1UB audit 

(OGC) (FBI!. 
(INSD) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Good morning 
b 6 

b 7 C 

b 6 

b 7 C 

INSD) (FBI) 

b 5 

Thanks in advance forali of your assistance. 

inspection uivision 
Special Request Response Unit (SRRU) 
(202) 324\ 

b 2 

b 6 

b 7 C 

x NSL VIO-23249 



£ 

loGC) (FBI) 

—Original Message-
From: |(OG 

B77DD7 4: Wednesday, March ¿8, 
J1JÛMAS_1LÛJ£_E_£ÛGC) (FBI) 

fcoGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) 
32 PM b 6 

b 7 C 
RE: Further Guidance Relating to IOB Issues 

-Original Message b 6 
b 5 l(OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 

Wëailéâdày, Màrdh ¿8, 2007 11:40 AM b ß 
From: 
Sent: 
To: HQ-Div09-NSLB; FBI_ALL CDCs; CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) , „ 
Subject: Further Guidance Relating to IOB Issues D / L 

SBSBET 
RE&Of tBÜOB 

On Wednesday, March 21, 2007, OGC sent supplemental guidance relating to what issues are 
reportable as potential IOB matters. Since then, OGC has received questions regarding the current ' - b 5 
policy relating to IOBs. Below are some of the reoccurring questions and OGC's responses. 

NSL VIO-23250 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

loGC) (FBI) 

FBI) 
MAttft JH AWTTW PM 

b2 
b7E 
b 6 
b7C 

i oGC) (FBI); HQ-Div09-NSLB; FBI_ALL CDCs; CAPRONI, VALERIE E. 
(OGC) (FBI) 
RE: Further Guidance Relating to IOB Issues 

SEfifiET 
.KÉCORD^QB 

b 6 

b 7 C 

Thanks for your helpful FAQs. Just a few comments in regard to Numbers 7 and 11. 

b 2 

b7E 
b 5 

r n r h 2 
b7E 
b 6 

b7C 

b 5 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

> •is, 
OGC) (FBI) 

2007 11:40 AM 

b 6 

b 7 C 

^UUJCLLy 

P ^ R E Î 
^flEC&RP IOB 

wuunuyjdy, i»yrui 
HQ-Div09-NSLB; FBI_ALL CDCs; CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Further Guidance Relating to IOB Issues 

NSL VIO-23254 
b 5 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Viti* I iTsCT* HVM M FsTÎM i l 
0 

JT77DD7 
JQ£D) (FBI) 

(OGC) 

OGC) (FBI) 
M-4FI AM 

KT: NÒL uussi ions 
FBI7 

l O G C i i E B I ) 
OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

In addition to the dozens of the most basic questions concerning NSL/IOB/AGG, here a few of the 
more substantive questions I encountered: 

Assistant General Counsel 
NationqLSecuiilv Law Branch 
202 

tionaL 
I-32{_ 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tOGC) (FBI) 
luesdav, Marcïï7IT2007 2:53 P^-

NbL yueynona 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

JOGC) (FBI) 
b 6 

;0GC)(FBI) b 7 C 

Thanks 

b 7 C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

• b 5 
b 6 

b 7 C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-23258 



loGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

m ECRET. 
RECORt 

b l 

. b 2 

b7E 
b 6 

b7C 

Monday M a r c h é LjüU/ H-bK 

THOMAS, 
RE: NSL fo 

(UUC) (hbl) 

m 
(FBI) 

OGC) (FBI) OGC) (FBI) 

JULIE F. (OGC) (FBH 

(S) 
f l F 

b 5 

—Original f 1 « " " " 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

] (OGC) (FBI) 
Mnnria» Marrh 7007 7-47 AM 

FBI), 
IHÜMAS,. 
RE: NSL fo 

nur c ifv.r\innr 
;OGC) (FBI) OGC) (FBI) 

Julie? 

b l 
b 2 

b 7 E 

b 5 

b 6 

b 7 C 

(S) 

( S J -

—OriginaLMessaflfii 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

t o n n 
FW: NSL toi 

](FBI) 

FBI) OGC) (FBI) OGC) (FBI) 

b l 

b 2 

b7E 

SECRET 
RECORD b7C 

-Original Message 

b 4 

b7D 
b 5 

( 3 ) 

From: 
Ser 
To: 
Cc: 

ŒHAÂZHÂEEE23T20077 
JFBI) 

3 
FBI) 
PM 

(S) 

Subject: 

SECRET 

NSL foi 
ZEBU 

RECÖRE 

b l 
b2 
b7E 
b 6 
b7C 

(S) 
)f the referenced case states the I wanted to follow up on my previous email and clarify that 

following: 

Pursuant to Executive Order 12333 and Title 18 U.S.C. 2709(a) you are directed to provide the Federal 
Bureau of Investigation (FBI) with local and long distance toll billing records, for the below-listed 
telephone number: 

b l 

b 6 

b7C 

-23259 



:s) 

x 
_Ih£_coiier letter provided byf 

J3SN and DOB. All subsequent pages contain only the name, address 
and billing and toll records for the phone number listed. 

Standing by, ^ ^ 

provided information beyond the scope ofrtbe_NSLiequest, specifically 
account number, 

b l 

b 4 

b7D 
b 6 

b 7 C 

b 7 C 

~DERiyED-FRQIVLg-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence^ 
Investigations 

^DECLASSIFY ON: 20320323 
j g g S g E T ^ . 

DECLASSIFY ON: 20320323 
SECRET 

Lssifjcation Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign CoupieriateJHqgnceTnvestitu^ 

X 
NSL VIO-23260 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
to 6 
b7C 

L 
IhnrgHav Uarrh1;» 'J I III/ V 

(OGC) (FBI) 
'49 PM. 

[OGC) (FBI) 
Rb: NSL Field Question 

OGC) (FBI* iOGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

SSA 
Office £>T l^snsral Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 
Counteriplelliflence Law Unit 
202-324] 

b 2 

b 7 C 

b 5 

to 6 
tolC 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-23261 
l 



OGC) (FBI) 

From: (OGC) (FBI) 

To: 

Subject: 

•RECORD IOB 

HQ-Div09-NSLB; FBI_ALL CDCs; CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
(INSD) (FBI) 
IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit u ° 

• • ' . b 7 C . 

. •• • ' b 5 
b 6 

. ' b 7 C 

b 5 

b 6 

b 7 C 

1 
NSL VIO-23262 



IOB Attachment 
£ 1—Novl62006p0,. 

TFTTllVrri rnüJVI: G-3FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Fnrpìnn nr>»»»'»-i»+ai|¡tl9nc9 investigation» 
DEGLASSIFICA IIUÌT bAEMW-KJUjl : 

NSL VIO-23263 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

](OGC) (FBI) 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Th.ircHow h 00 Onn7/1w|1 PM 

¡OGC) (FBÜ 
faGC) (FBI); 

RE: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit 

OGC) (FBI) 
OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b 7 C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

Julie F. Thomas 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 7975 
202-324-8528 
202-324-1023 (fax) 
Julie. Thomas@ ic. fbi. gov 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Original Message-
[ ](OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 

Thursday, March 22, 2007 4:14 PM 
IfflGC) (FBI); Thomas ii ii i f f tnantF nn 

JOGC) (FBI) rOGC) (FBI) b 5 
RE: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit 

Original Mpccanp-
From': (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2007 2:40 PM 
To: . THOMAS. 11JITF F. (nan fFRn 

-b6 
b 7 C 

Cc: OGC) (FBI); 
Subject: i-w: lUb issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit 

(OGC) (FBI) 

J t E & O R Ì M Q a 

Julie, 

b 5 
b 6 
b 7 C 

NSL V10-23264 
l 



Thank you. 
b 6 

b 7 C 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

(FBI) 
wtajiiesudv. i»idiui ¿1, ztf07 6:08 PM 

jOGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit 

b 6 

b7C 

b 2 • 

b 7 E 
b 6 

-b7C 
«ORI 

I 1 b 6 

I J b 7 C 
—Original Message-

From: 
Sent: weonesaay, Marcn 
To: HQ-Div09-NSLB; FBI_ALL CDCs; CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);| 
Subjert; IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit 

X R E C O R g T O B ^ 

b 5 

~|OGC) (FBI) 
ri1, 2007 4:22 PM b 6 

(INSD) (FBI) b 7 C 

b 5 

N5L VIO-23205 
2 



b 5 

b 6 

b 7 C 

T5ERtVEaFR0M: G-3 FBI Class 
Investi 
JCLASSIRCATION EXEMPTION 1 

S E e g g T 

-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 HBI Cla&uificati • ^ ^ HafpH 1/97, Foreign Cuuiile I Intelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIEICATIQN-EXEItfHPTIOin : : 

DfcKIVbU TROM. G-3 FBI Classifiratinn fiuide G-3. dated 1/97. F" ro inn ^""ntorlntolligeiice liivebligatioiis 
^ECLASSIFICATIQN-EXEMPTIQNH — — 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

](OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, March '¿8, 2007 12:40 PM 
HQ-Dlv09-NSLB; FBI_ALL CDCs; CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Further Guidance Relating to IOB Issues 



Key Excerpts from the Unclassified IG Report 

The FBI self-identified the inaccurate reporting, and told Congress a year ago 

(pg. xvii and 33): In March 2006, the FBI acknowledged to the Attorney General 
and Congress that NSL data in the semiannual classified reports may not have 
been accurate and stated that the data entry delays affected an unspecified 
number of NSL requests. After the FBI became aware of these delays, it took 
steps to reduce the impact of the delays to negligible levels for the second half of 
CY 2005. 

The IG Found No Criminal Misconduct 

(pg. xxviii, fn.26): In this report, we use the terms "improper or illegal use" as 
contained in the Patriot Reauthorization Act. As noted below, the improper or 
illegal uses of the national security letter authorities we found in our review did 
not involve criminal misconduct. However, as also noted below, the improper or 
illegal uses we found included serious misuses of national security letter 
authority. 

No deliberate or intentional violations; but rather, good faith mistakes; confusion 

(pg. xxx): Our examination of the 26 possible IOB violations reported to FBI 
OGC did not reveal deliberate or intentional violations of NSL statutes, the 
Attorney General Guidelines or internal FBI policy. Although the majority of the 
possible violations - 22 of 26 - arose from FBI errors, most of them occurred 
because of typographical errors or the case agent's good faith but erroneous 
belief that the information requested related to an investigative subject. 

(pg. xxxiii:) Our review did not reveal intentional violations of national security 
letter authorities, the Attorney General Guidelines or internal FBI policy. Rather, 
we found confusion about the authorities available under the various NSL 
statutes. 

IG found in most cases we sought information we were entitled to 

(pg. xlviii and 124): Finally, in evaluating the FBI's use of national security 
letters, it is important to note the significant challenges the FBI was facing during 
the period covered by our review and the major organizational changes it was 
undergoing. Moreover, it is also important to recognize that in most cases the 
FBI was seeking to obtain information that it could have obtained properly if it 
had followed applicable statutes, guidelines, and internal policies. We also did 
not find any indication that the FBI's misuse of NSL authorities constituted 
criminal misconduct. 

1 
NSL VIO-23271 



FBI seeking information to which it was entitled 

(pg. 67): In evaluating this matters, it is important to recognize that in most 
cases, the FBI was seeking to obtain information that it could have obtained 
properly if it had followed applicable statutes, guidelines, and internal policies. 
We also did not find any indication that the FBI's misuse of NSL authorities 
constituted criminal misconduct. 

Errors were not deliberate attempts to circumvent statutes 

(pg. 77): While the errors resulted in the acquisition of information not relevant 
to an authorized investigation, they did not manifest deliberate attempts to 
circumvent statutory limitations or Departmental policies and appropriate 
remedial action was taken. 

(pg. 103 ) (control file issue) We believe that the CAU officials and the EOPS 
Unit. Chief concluded in good faith that the FBI had sufficient predication either 
to connect these national security letters with existing investigations or to open 
new investigations in compliance with the Attorney General's NSI Guidelines. 

FBI has now provided the needed guidance 

(pg. 107): Overall, we believe that the FBI has now provided needed guidance 
and support to field personnel to facilitate production of approval documentation 
compliant with statutory requirements, Attorney General Guidelines and internal 
FBI policies. Nonetheless, we believe the FBI should improve its compliance 
with the internal controls governing its exercise of national security letter 
authorities... 

(pg. 126) We believe that these recommendations, if fully implemented, can 
improve the accuracy of the reporting of the FBI's use of national security letters 
and ensure the FBI's compliance with the requirements governing their use. 

2 

NSL VIO-23272 



](OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

PrlHcw Marrh >M\/ 11 MM 
|[OGC) (FBI); 

OGC) (FBI) 
AM 

TW 
OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 

Another example of a ridiculous infraction, 

ssa —Original Mess^oa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

FBI) 
AM Friday. March 2 1 W l / lU:L>tf,.. 

](OGC) (FBI) 
Irei) 

RE: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 2 
b 7 E 
b 6 
b 7 C 

b5 

Thanks b6 
b 7 C 

—Original Message— 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

|(OGC) (FBI) 
PriHav Marrh ^ ¿-TÖ AM 

kFBI) 

b2 
•b7E 
b 6 
b 7 C 

| — I b 6 

• b 7 c : • •• • ' . • . • . •• b5 
UNCLASSIFIED 

t NSL VIO-23273 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

](OGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) b 6 
. b7C 1-nHav M a m h i W VWWt H ' l t i AM 

DGC) (FBI) 
i-vv: iub issues Keiatmg to the Inspection Division's Audit 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

TYT 

b 6 

• b 7 C 
.in case you have not seen. 

—Original Mess^pa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kidav. March U . ZTO7 
(FBI) 
«:17AM 

hW: 1UÖ Issues Relating to the 
DGC) (FBI) 
Inspection Division's Audit 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 2 

b7E 
b 6 

b7C 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

I (FBI) 
Friday, March 23, 2007 8:10 Al 
THOMAS. 1111 IFF. ipHH (FBI) 

OGC) (FB: 
Kt: lUb issues Relating to the Inspe 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 2 
b7E 

(OGQIEEIlI (FBI) b7C 

b 5 

—Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. March 23. 2007 8:05 AM 
To: I , tOGCI fFBHl 
Cc: | [UGC) (FBI)] 
Subject: Kt: IUB issues Keiaong to the Inspection Division's Audit 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

. .(FBI) 
l(INSD) (FBI); FBI_ALL CDCs 

b 2 
b 7 E 
b 6 

b7C 

b 5 

Julie F. Thomas 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 7975 
202-324-8528 
202-324-1023 (fax) 
Julie. Thomas@ ic. fbi. gov 

NSL VIO-23274 



Original Message 
From: l(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. March 23. 2007 8:02 AM -
To: I tFBI) 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)J_ 
Subject: RE: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit 

](OGC) (FBI) 

b2 
b7E 
b 6 
b7C 

—Original Message— ^ c 
From: I IfFTO , 
Sent Thnr<y1av. March 22, 2007 3:44 PM D / L 
To:| If OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit 

REGORD IOB 

What is your take on my question tq 

Thanks, 

b 6 

b 7 C 

—Original Message-
From: 
Sent 

k m ) 
Thursday. March 22. 2007 4:42 PM 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Rt: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit 

Thanks, 
b 5 

b 6 

b7C 
—Original Message-

From: 
Sent: 
To: HQ-Dlv09-NSLB; FBI_ALL CDCs; CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: ^ IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit 

[(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, March 21, 2007 4:22 PM 

](INSD) (FBI) 

NSL V I O $ 6 2 7 5 

b7C 



RECORD lOB 

b 5 

b 6 

b 7 C 

The following incidents are reportable as potential IOBs matters for adjudication by 
OGC: 

b 5 

The following incidents are NOT reportable as potential IOBs matters. 
However, the error will be noted by the AIIP: 

b 5 

3 
NSI v T r m ? 7 f i 



« File: IOB Attachment #l--Novl62006P()LICY.wpd » b 5 

DERIVED FROM: 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION 

ssification Guide G-3, dated 1/92 Jounterlntelliqence 

DERIVED FRi 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATIQ 

assification Guide G-3. dated 1/97 J _ E o r e i g r r ^ n i r r t e r i n t e i i i g e ^ 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-23277 
4 



(OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Monday. March 26. 2007 7:43 AM 
(OGC) (FBI) 

l u b U j ( l - B I ) 
(FBI) OGC) (FBI) 

THOMAS. JUDE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
RE: NSL foJ (S) 

J o l 

b 2 

b7E 
b 6 

b 7 C 

lulie? t )5 

i S ! 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

^ g J Subject: 

SECRET 

}FBI) 
Friday Marrh ?n07 T4S PM 

rOGG fFBIl 
FW: NSL f< 

OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI) 

RECORI 

b l 
b2 
b7E 
b 6 

b7C 

(S) 
-—Original Messane-

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

b7D 
b 5 

FBI) 
£M 

Subject: NSL Tot 
IFBTT 

(FBI) 

SECRET 

(S) 
RECORI 

b l 
b2 
b7E 
b 6 

b7C 

b 6 

b 7 C 

wanted to follow up on my previous email and clarify thi of the referenced case states the following: 

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

Telephone Number: 

Requested period: 

(3) 

b l 

Jd4 

b7D 
b 6 

b7C 
b 5 

Standing hv 
b 6 • 

b 7 C 

ounterlntelligence Investigations 

NSL VI0-23278 
l 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

](OGC) (FBI) 

l-W: I he Audit 

(OGC) (FBI) 
i / AM 

OGC) (FBI) 
b 6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Again in case you're not seeing these... 

—Original Mess^oe 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Friday, March 23, 2UU/ 
T H D M A S IL IL TF P rnr:n 

(FBI) 
8:11 AN :11AM. 
LIFBI)L 

(FBI, 
kt: ineAuair 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

"IflNSm FFBTI 

Jo 2 
b7E 

:OGC) (FBI) b7C 

b 5 

—-Original .Laessaaa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

FBI) 
Friday, March 21 2007 7:4o AM 

kb: I he Audit 
FBI); FBI.ALL CDCs 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 2 
b 7 E 
b 6 
b 7 C 

--—Original Message----- b 2 
From: I tFBI) b ? E 
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2007 7:36 PM u 1 ^ 
To: FBI_ALL CDCs b 6 
Subject: The Audit b 7 C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanks 

1 b 6 b 5 

1
 b 7 c ' NSL VIO-23279 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

](OGC) (FBI) 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b 6 
Thursday. March 22. 2007 9:28 AM b 7 C 

[OGC) (FBD 

Kb: IÜB Reporting 

K3C) (FBI) 
[OGC) (FBI) 

OGC) (FBI 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

Julie F. Thomas 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 7975 
202-324-8528 
202-324-1023 (fax) 
Julie. Thomas(a>, ic. fbi. gov 

r—Original Messaofi-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

[OGC) (FBI) 
007 9:23 AM I nursaay, Maren ¿¿, 

TunMAC î i i i rcc "JGC) (FBI) 
OGC) (FBI) 1UB Reporting 

t>6 
b7C 

OGC) (FBI) OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Julie -

Thanks, b 6 
b7C ' . ' ' . , b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b)7C 

NSL VIO-23280 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

](OGC) (FBI) 

loGC) 
Thi ircrlaw Annl.nK 7fin7 T T T P M 

(FBI) 

: THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
bGC) (FBI) 

b 6 

b 7 C 

(OGC) (FBI)| (OGC) (hBI 
FW: NSL question - suoscriDer NSLS wherein we get additional ertlàil àòcourìts 
been asked for 

(OGC) (FBI) 
that had not 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD ' b 5 

. b 5 

b 5 

b 4 
b7D 
b 5 

NSL VIO-23281 
. b 5 



b 5 

Any thoughts? 
• 

Original Messie. 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

OGC) (FBI) 
Thursday Anril K . '>007 Or?« hM 

»«•inH-H" 
OGC) (FBI), DGC) (FBI) 

TFBÏ] 
(FBI)' 

LÛGQ£FBI) 
tEBi: 

RE: NbL qUffiUüll 
m 

LÛGC) (FBL£ 
IfFRT̂ I 

T W 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 2 
b 7 E 
b 6 
b 7 C 

—Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

ÌOGC) (FBI) 
I hursdav. Apnl Ub. ¿W/ 9!14 AM 

|[OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: 

Subject: 

"M WhHH 

im 
FFBir" 

Rh: NbL question 

IQGFVFRTI 

H3TJ 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

E Q 

DGC) (FBI) 

^BI) 
FB: fi 

DGC) (FBI; 

(FBI 
FBI) 

OGC) (FBI) 

IFBn 
(FBI! 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

b7D 
b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

b7D 
b 5 

—Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
I hursdav. Anni üb. 2UU;H:4b'AM 

LOGC) (FBI); OGC) (FBI) OGC) (FBI) 
Its «HkHII 

Cc: IrarvFRTil fOGO fFBIi fFBnJ 1 
( M IFBIJ (FBI); (FBI) 

1 
Subject: RE: NSL question 
Importance: High 

2 

• b2 
NSL VIOfe23E82 

b 6 . 
.b7C 



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

fc>2 
b7E 
b4 
b7D 
b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

"This Document Contains Attorney Work Product and Attorney-Client Privileged Communications* 

Counterterrorism Law Unit I 
OGC. National Security Law Branch 

office 

b2 
b 6 
b7C 

b 5 

b 2 
b 7 E 
b 6 
b 7 C 

—Original Mess^fla 
From: 
Sent 
Toi 

Thursday. April 05. 
JOC 

Cc: 
X 

.OGC) (FBI), 
TSEO, (FBI) 

OGC)(FBI) 

V I 
(OGC) (FBI) 

21m 
(OGC) (FBI), 

Subject: 
iFBir 
RE: NSL question 

(OGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) 

(FBI) 

b 2 
b7E 

b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

[OGC) (FBI) 
TitPcHav Anrilltt ^ i ' l f i P M 

• , IKOGC) (FBI) 
nEsn psc) (EBii 

J ESC)(FBRI 
[FBI) L [ 

Kb: NbL question 

OGC) (FBI) (OGC) 

JOGC) (FBI) FBI); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 
NSL VIO-23283 

3 



b 2 • 
b7E 
b 6 
b 7 C 

—Original Mess^fla 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Tuesday. April 0 1 m / 
7 ~ l c 
B ™ 

OGC) (FBI) 

LOGC) (FBI) 
¡OGC) (FBI] 

Rt: NbL question 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

_KQGC)(FBI) 
(FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) 

OGC) (FBI); 

(FBI); 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 5 H E 

b 2 
b7E 
b 6 
b 7 C 

b 2 
b7E 
b4 
b7D 
b 5 

—Original Mess^oe 
From: 
Sent: 
To: J 

ssat 
OGC) (FBI) 

TIIPO-UV ¿nrii nr-Tnn7 7-77 PM 

Cc: 

Subject: 

l u M J i m n f 
JQGQXEI 

incqiFBiy 
;FBI) 

RE: NSL question 

M a QZESE: 
(OGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) (FBI); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Ti ipgrlav Anril n̂  7nn7 7 

Cc: 

Subject: 

[ 
ttxSfl /FBI^r 

(OGC) (FBI) 
_TT7pM 

LFOGCI IFBTTF 

TFB!)| 
RE: NbL question 

IflWWFRI 
mHEK ÎŒD 

e 

to 2 
toi E 
b 5 

(OGC) (FBI); 

(OGC) (FBI), 

b2 
b 7 E 
to 6 
tolC 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Please advise. Thanks. to 6 . 
b7C 

—Original Messine 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

OGC) (FBI) 
Monday. April "0272007 2:46 PM 

RE: NSL question 

• ' to 6 
JOGC) (FBI) b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NSL VIO-23284 



b 2 
b 7 E 
b6 
b 7 C 

Sorry I couldn't be more help, b6 
b 7 C 

-Original Mess^oa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Monday. April 02. 2007 9758AM 

FW: NSL question 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

](OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b 7 C 

b2 
b 7 E 
b6 
b 7 C 
b5 

b2 
b 7 E 
b4 
b 7 D 
b5 
b6 
b7C 

—Original Mess^oa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Monday. April 02. 2QQ7 9:55 AM 

tfbtÌ" 

SST 

M l 
rOGQ_[FBIl 

JZEBDL 
1 E E £ 

ZkûGLLŒBIli 

MbL question 

T'iui J" ml 
(OGC) 

(FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
b 7 E 
b 6 
•b7C 

****This Document Contains Attorney Work Product and Attorney-Client Privileged 
Communications**** 

NSL VIO-23285 



Counterterrorism Law Unit I 
OGC, National Security Law Branch 

i f f ice 

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

NSL VIO-23286 
6 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject 

b2 • 
b7E 
to 6 
tolC 

SEC 
R 6 e t ) g B J O B / \ 

OGC) (FBI) 

T 

WPfinPQrtaw Anni (U VOI)/ h - M 
, OGC) (FBI1 
h- nr.) (Fmi 

(OGC) (FBI) 
pjyi : 

IEebEL 
F B T f 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Correcting the Expired PI 

ÌFBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) 
i n n f i v F R h 

(OGC) (FBI 
(FBI 

OGC) (FBI); 

****This Document Contains Attorney Work Product and Attorney-Client Privileged Communications**** 
b 2 

b7E 
b 5 

b 6 

b 7 C 

Counterterrorism Law Unit I 
OGC, National Security Law Branch 

office 
1 b 2 

to 6 
tolC 

NSL VIO-23287 
l 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

](OGC) (FBI) 

(FBI) 
Thursday. April 05. 2007 9:45 AM 

OGC) (FBI 

RE: F-'CRA NSL 
OGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b2 
b7E 
b 6 
b 7 C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanks. 

—-Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

L 

OGC) (FBI) 
Thnrdav. Anrll flÇ q-4S AM 

tOGC) (FBI) 
JGCJTrBI) 

RE: FCRA NSL 

FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
b 7 E 
b6 
b 7 C 

b4 
.b7D 

believe we are not yet redacting until we run the policy through NSD. 

—Original 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Thursday. Aoril 05. 2007 9 

RE: FCRA NSL 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

OGC) (FBI] 

(OGC) (FBI) 
;36 AM 
(FBD 

OGC) (FBI) 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

-Original Message . 
From: 1 (FBI) b z 
Sent: Monday. Apnl 02.200/10:19 AM j ^ g b 7 C 
T0! I Subject! H.KA NbL 
To: I pGC) (FBI) b 5 

•ibject! H.KA NSL 1 D b ^ ^ 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C . • • 

NSL VIO-23288 



1 
CDC 

UNCLASSIFIED 

b 2 

b 7 E 

• b 6 

b 7 C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

b 2 

.b7E 
b 4 

b7D 
b 6 

.b7C 
b 5 

NSL VIO-23289 
2 



Message cTé^ v-t^tf AfSL, at Page 1 of 4 

(OGC) (FBI) 

From: OGC) (FBI) 
" b 6 " 

b 7 C 
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2005 12:07 PM 

To: 
Ce: 

OGC) (FBI) 

OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: Another IOB Question 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Drimnal lUggçqng.. 
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
. w - Thii Q/i/?nns 
T o [ _ 
Ce: 

M » A 
. ^(OGÇIÛEBII 
tOGC) (FBI) 

Subject: Kii: Another IOB Question 

b 6 

b 7 C 

(OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

9/1/2005 



Message ^XC Page 2 of 6 

b 5 

• b 5 

b 5 

Original Mpççanp-
From: 
Se 
To 
Cc 
Su 

1 
(OGC) (FBI) 
h 

(OGC) (FBI) 
|H-; Thursday » n f P m h P r 01 f ?nnS 10-47 AM b 7 C 

(OGÇHFBTL 

îject: RE: Another IOB Question 
OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

-—Original Message-— 
From:| |(0GC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. SentemhprOI, 2005 10:36 AM 
To I (OGC) (FBI) 
Ce EÔGC)(FBI);r 

b 6 

b 7 C 

Subject: RE: Another IOB Question 
(OGC) (FBI) 

NSL VIO-23291 

10/4/2005 X 



Message ^XC Page 2 of 6 

b 6 

b 7 C 

b 5 

(OGC) (FBI) b 6 
• W : Werl Sn i /700S V I I P M b 7 C 
To: (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: 
Subject: Another IOB Question 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(202) b 2 
• . ; b 6 

b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

b 6 

b 7 C 
. b 5 

Your thoughts? 
b 6 

b 7 C 
b 5 Assistant General Counsel 

National Security Law Branch 

NSL VIO-23292 

10/4/2005 X 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday. April 05. 2006 7:54 AM 

b 2 
b7E 
b 6 
b7C 

Subject: 

THOMAS, .im IFF /nnr.wFRn 
(OGC)(FBI) 
RE: improper NSL collection 

JOGC) (FBI) 
CEBI) 

(FBTf 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 

. -—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

b2 
b7E 
b 6 
b7C 

I uesdav. April U4. ¿UUb 
FBI) 
£tl_ 

p uv:r\ /FRr\f 
l o G Q (FBIlf 

Subject: RE: improper NbL collection 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

TTW 

OGC) (FBI)| 
JOGQ(FBI) 

OGC1CFBIÌ: THOMAS. JUUE 
OGC) (FBI); 

NSL VIO-23293 b5 



(FBI) 
Original MPTOHP-

From: | 
Sent: Tuesday. April 04. 2006 3:20 PM 
To: I ~kOGC) (FBI) 
Cc: 

b 2 
b 7 E 
b 6 
b 7 C 

( u g ) ( m i f 
RR̂  /TRÌVÌ 

jFBir 
J(ÖGC)(FBI); 

1 m m <I-Hh: IHQMAS. Jüüb K (UÛCTTFBIÎ 
](OGC) (FBI) TFBÜ; 

Subject: RE: improper NbL collection 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

b 2 
b7E 
b 6 
b7C 

Subject: 

Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
T o r 
Cc: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday. April 04, 2006 3:16 PM 

"I iFRn 

(FBI) 
FW: improper NbL collection 

I fnr rvrFRn 
(FBT]{ 

OGC) (FBI): THOMAS, JUUE F. (OGC) 
lU(jL)(hBI); |OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 
b 6 
b 7 C 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: FBI ALL CDCs 
CcJ 

(OGC) (FBI) 
uesaay, Novemoer ¿¿, 2ul)5 2:05 PM 

Subject: improper NSL collection 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); OGC)(FBI) (OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 

NSL V I 0 2 3 2 9 4 



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-23295 
38 



Message ^XC Page 2 of 6 

1 nanKs... 

b 2 

b 7 E 

b 6 

b 7 C 

Original Messaqe-
From 
Sent: Wednesday, August 31. 2005 9:49 AM 
TO-.I i|(FBI}_ 
c d t f 
Subject: Potential IOB 

SECRET 

(FBI) 
20C 
FBI 

FBI) (FBI); (FBI) 

b l 

b 5 

(S) 

b 2 ' 

b 7 E 
b 6 

b 7 C T h a n k s [ 
b 5 

- The NSL was requested prior to the previous 

I 1 

TS7 

FROM: Q^BfcidbbifitdUun Guide GO. dated 1/97. foreign Gountcrlntolligwee-
Investigatic 

ÎSIFY ON: 202 
OCCRFT 

b l 

b 2 

b7E 

NSL VIO-23296 

10/4/2005 X 



Message Page 1 of 1 

OGC) (FBI) 

From: F B | ) b 6 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, August 30, 2005 1:47 PM b 7 C 
|OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: Question on PI extension 

JET 

flJHED • 

REC Q-0 

b l 
b 2 
b 7 E 
b 5 
b 6 
b 7 C 

b 5 

b l 
b 5 

' b 6 
' _ b 7 C 

UbKIVbU h HUM: (J-3 hbl Ulassitifcàtion bUIflé t>-3. dated 1/97. Foreign CuuiiLei HiltJlliL|eiice liivubliy«Uiuiis 
DCCLASOirY ON. 20300830 "O 

8/30/2005 

NSL VIO-23297 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

loGC) (FBI) 

h 2 
blE 
b6 

•b7C 
(OGC) (FBI) 

Thi ircrtav npr-pmhpr 01 7005 9;56 AM 
jFBI) 

(FRIV FRI AI I r.nr.sl 
(UÜC) (hbl) OGC) (FBI) 

ŒELL 
OGC) 

(FBI) 
RE: should OGC issue guidance on what is improper NSL collection where mistake is by the 
carrier 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

—Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Thurcnaw ItoromhorTTT 
(FBI) 

43 AM |— 
(OGC) (FBI); 

ALL CDCs" 

TITVD05 9: 
I (OGC 

[FBI]; FBI J 
RE: improper NSL collection 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(FBI) 

b2 
b 7 E 
b 6 
b 7 C b5 

b 6 
b7C 

Original Mpccanp-

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

I nnrenav uprpmnpr in 
.b2 

(OGC) (FBI) 
2005 8:28 AM b 7 E 
(FBI) NSL VIO-23298 

b 7 C 



(FBI); FBI_ALL CDCs Cc: 
Subject: RE: improper NSL collection 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 2 
b 7 E 
b 6 
b 7 C 

b 5 

\ b 6 
b7C 

-Original Message-
From: 
Senf; 
Toi 
Cc: 

I hi irenav- uprpmnpr in 
JOGC) (FBI) 

(FBI) 
2005 9:25 AM 

Subject: RE: 

b 2 
b7E 
b 6 
b7C 

(FBI); FBI_ALL CDCs 
improper NSL collection 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ADC 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

b2 
b7E 
b 6 
b7C 

l(OGC) (FBI) 
Thursday. December 01."?005 7:37 AM 

RE: improper NSL collection 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(FBI) 
(FBI); FBI_ALL CDCs 

b 5 

b 2 
b 7 E 

b7C 

b7C 

Thanks for the reminderf 

• 
-Original Message— 

From: [ 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

YEï 11 tü< k V* k1 M'tì 111 • W * i l 

l m 

](FBI) 
2005 5:53 PM 

](OGC) (FBI) b 2 

RE: improper NSL collection 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

.b7E 
b 6 
b7C 

NSL VIO-23299 
2 



b2 
.b7E 
b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

—Original Mess^fla 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

_(OGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday, November 22, 2005 2:05 PM 
FBI Al l r n r s 

to 6 
tolC 

JGC) (FBI) 
improper NSL collection 

J(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
F 

DGC)(FBI); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanks 
b5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-23300 



Message ^XC Page 2 of 6 

OGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) From: 
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2005 11:17 AM 
To: 
Cc: 

;OGC) (FBI) 
OGC) (FBI); 

Subject: RE: Another IOB Question 

" b 6 -

b 7 C 

OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Original Messaqe-
From 
S e q t : Thursday. Sentemhj 
To 

}OGC) (FBI) 

(S) 

}0GC) Cc: 
Subject: RE: Another IOB Questiôïï 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

;r 01, 2005 11:11 AM 
(OGCIIEED 

(FBI); 

b 6 

b 7 C 

(OGC) (FBI) 

(S) 

Of course it's never that simple 

b 5 

b l 

b 5 

b 5 

Drininal MPCQ^HP-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Thursday. September 01, 2005 10:47 AM 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Cc 
Subject: RE: Another IOB Question 

lOGC) (FBI) OGC) (FBI) 
b 6 

b 7 C 

NSL VIO-23301 

10/4/2005 X 



Message ^XC Page 2 of 6 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

J o l 

• 
be 
tolC 

Original Messaae-
Fromq (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. September 01, 2005 10:36 AM 

b 6 

b 7 C 

ÔGCT(FBI){ 
(OGC) (FBI) To 

CcJ 
Subject: RE: Another IOB Question 

[OGC) (FBI) 

npninol Moocona-
From 
^ n t - WpH PM 

OGC) (FBI) 

To 
Cc t (OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b 7 C 

Subject: Another IOB Question 

TS'I 

10/4/2005 X 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I havp annthpr IQR ditnatinn that I nppH wnnr ovnort nnininn nn 

NSL VIO-23302 

b l 

b 5 

to 6 
tolC 



Message X Page 3 of 3 

b l 
b 5 

b 5 
b 6 
b 7 C 

Your thoughts? 

National security Law Branch 
(202)324 

b 2 
b 6 
b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

X 
NSL VIO-23303 

9/1/2005 



Message ^XC Page 2 of 6 

(OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

(FBI) 
Tuesday, September 06 2005 2:30 PM 

[OGC) (FBI) 
TFBTT 

iCD) ( F B I ) f ~ 
[OGC) (FHT 

(S) 
Subject: RE: Potential IOB 

SECRETr 
RECORC 

b l 

| [and others, 

(CD) (FBI) 

b 2 

b 7 E 
b 6 

b 7 C 

i £ 0 H E P i) 
FB 

(FBI); 

1 see two issues here. 

By my reckoning under Executive Order, we are mandated to report to the IOB "concerning activities that (we) 
have reason to believe may be unlawful or contrary to Executive Order or Presidential Directive." By 
longstanding agreement between the FBI and IOB, this language has been interpreted to mandate the reporting 
of any violation of the NSIG, or other guidelines or regulations approved by the Attorney General, if such 
provision was designed in full or in part (or specifically intended) to ensure the protection of the 
individual rights of a US Person." 

b 5 

10/4/2005 

NSL V I 0 2 3 3 1 0 

X 



b 5 

Message Page 2 of 5 

For what it's worth. 

b 2 

, . b 7 E 

b 7 C 

Original Message 
From 
Sept: 
To 
Cc 

(OGC) (FBI) 
I hi ircrlax/ ^gntepihgrTl^ ?nnç A M 

CD) (FBI) 
(CD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: Potential IOB 

SECRET. 

_ (FBI) 
(CD) (FBI) (FBI) 

h 2 
b 7 E 
b 6 

b 7 C 

( S ) RECORt 

b 5 

Please feel free to call me if you have any questions. 

. . -b2 , 
National Security Law Branch b 6 
( 2 0 2 ) 3 2 4 ] — 1 b 7 c 

Original Message 
From J |(CD) (FBI) 
Sgpt: Thursday. Spntemher Q1 r 2005 11:24 AM 
TO 
Cc; 

(FBI 
(CD) (FBI) 

OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: kh: Potential IOB 

(CD) (FBI); (FBI); 

b 2 

b 7 E 
b 6 

b 7 C 

b 5 

b 5 

N5L VIO-23311 

10/4/2005 



Message ^XC Page 2 of 6 

b5 

] However, it you nave runner questions 
she is very knowledgeable and helpful, and can definitely answer any questions you have about the 
process. Her number at HQ is 202/324| | 

Thanks b 6 

b7C 
Original Messaqe-

From: 

.b7C 

Sent: Wednesday, flue 
To 
Cc; 

(FBI) 
ust 31, 2Ò05 10:45 AM 
CD) (FBI) 
(CD) (FBI); 

Subject: RE: Potential IOB 
(CD) (FBI); (FBI) 

h 2 
b 7 E 
b 6 
b 7 C 

SECRET. 
RECORE b l 

b l 

b 4 

b 7 D 

b 5 

b 6 

b 7 C 

~—Original Message—-
From| (CD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. August 31. 2005 9:49 AM 
To:| | (FBI) 
Cc: JCD)(FBI) (CD) (FBI) 

10/4/2005 X 

NSL VIO-23312 

h 2 
b 7 E 
b 6 

b 7 C 



Message ^XC Page 2 of 6 

(FBI) 

Subject: Potential IOB 

SECRET RECORC 
b 6 

b 7 C 

b l 

(S) 

(S) 

(S) 

In the report, I would definitely explain why/how this happened. That is, include: 

b l 

h 2 
b 7 E 
b 5 

b 6 

• b 7 C 

b l 

, b 5 

Please don't hesitate 
any help with this, an-
caused. I can be reached at 202/324 

know if you need 
UtitJUiy duuiuuiztjt) mi uiti I IIUJIMHIIIHIII .H-N ' i is lanse has 

at 202/324 at 202/324-

Thanks b 6 

b 7 C 

JBI Classification Guide Cj 
Counterintelligence Investiq^ 
DECLASSIFY ON:_2Q3Qe8rr 

b 2 
b 6 
b 7 C 

10/4/2005 X 

DCRIVCD TROM; G-3 TDI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/07. Foreign Gountorlntolligonoo 
NSL VIO-23313 



Message Page 1 of3 

](OGC) (FBI) 

From: [CD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2005 11:24 AM 

|(FBI) 

b7C 
To: 
Cc: ICQ) (FBI 

3GC) (FBI) 
CD) (FBI) (FBI); 

Subject: RE: Potential IOB 

SECRETI 

(S) 

RECORD . b l 

b 6 . 
b 7 C 

b 5 

b 5 

However, if you have further questions she is very 
knowledgeable and helpful, and can definitely answer any questions you have about the process. Her number at fa2 
HQ is 202/324 

b 5 

Thanks ""I b6 
1 1 b 7 C 

Original Messaae-
From: 

b 5 
b 6 
b 7 C 

(FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. August 31. 2005 10:45 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Potentia 

SECRET 

CD) (FBI) 
(CD) (FBI) 
IOB 

CD) (FBI) (FBI) 

b 2 
b7E 
b 6 
b 7 C 

(S) 

10/4/2005 



Message ^XC Page 2 of 6 

Please let us know it you have additional questions betore you talk with NSLbi. 
Thanks.. 

(S) 

b 7 C 

(S ) 

FromJ 
Original Messaqe-

b 6 

b 7 C 

L(CD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. August 31. 2005 9:49 AM 
Toi 
Ce: 
Subject: Potential IOB 

](FBI 
(CD) (FBI) (CD) (FBI) 

SECRET 
RECORD b l 

10/4/2005 X 
x NSL VIO-23315 

b l 

b 5 

(FBI) 

b 2 

b 7 E 
b 6 

b 7 C 

b l 

b 2 

b 7 E 
b 5 

b 6 

b 7 C 

b 7 C 



Message ^ ^ x ^ Page 3 o f 3 

authorized. 

Please don't hesitate to let me 
with this, and[ 
reached at 20 

Thanks] 

m?4 

<now if you need any help 
Ideeplv apologizes ror tne inconvenience tnis lapse nas caused. I can be 

at 202/324 at 202/324 

b 2 
b 6 
b 7 C 

M. G-3 TBI CljAjirication Guid" ^ •», t m Foreign Counterintelligence 

SECRET 

ated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence 

PWAIVFN FRPMF- FRI riaccifir-atimi Gnirip G.3. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLAS5HgSL0N: 20300831 
SECRgf 

NSL VIO-23316 

10/4/2005 



Message 

b l 

b 6 

.b7C 

( S ) SECRET 
RECOR" 

d 
]and others, 

Page 2 of 6 

. J (CD) (FBI) 
OUC)(FBl) 

Subiect: RE: Potential 1C B 
(FBI) 

(CD) (FBI) (FBI) 

b 2 
b 7 E 
b 6 
b 7 C 

b 5 

By my reckoning under Executive Order, we are mandated to report to the IOB "concerning activities that 
(we) have reason to believe may be unlawful or contrary to Executive Order or Presidential Directive." By 
longstanding agreement between the FBI and IOB, this language has been interpreted to mandate the 
reporting of any violation of the NSIG, or other guidelines or regulations approved by the Attorney General, 
if such provision was designed in full or in part (or specifically intended) to ensure the protection of 
the individual rights of a US Person." 

For what it's worth. 

h 6 
b 7 C 

10/4/2005 
X " 

SL VIO-23317 

b 5 

b 6 
b 7 C 



Message ^XC Page 2 of 6 

h 2 
b 7 E 

Original Messaae-
From OGC) (FBI) 
Sppfr; ThnrcHav qpnt-pmhpr 01, 7005 11 :3fi AM 

CD) (FBI);L To 
Ce: 
Su Dject: RE: Potentia 

(CD) (FBI)H 
IOB 

(FBI) 
FCD} (FBI); 

b 2 
b 7 E 
b 6 

b 7 C 

(FBI) 

(S) 

SECRET 

b 5 

Please feel free to call me if you have any questions. 

Assistant general Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 
(202) 324| 

b 2 
• b 6 

b 7 C 

—Original Message-
From: (CD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. September fll. 2005 11:24 AM 
To| 
Cc: 

(S) 

Subject: RE: Potential IOB 

SECRETr—-

(FBI 
(CD) (FBI) 

OGC) (FBI) 
(CD) (FBI) 

b 2 

• ' b 7 E 
: p B I ) ' b 6 

b 7 C 

RECÛRE b l 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

(SJ 

10/4/2005 X 



Message 

(S) 

Page 4 of 6 

b l 
b 5 

h 2 
b 5 

However, IT you nave 
turthPr r]i ip<;tmng shP ig \/Pry knnwlprlgpahlp anrl hPlptnl anrl ran riPtinitPlv apswpr any b 7 C 
questions you have about the process. Her number at HQ is 202/324 

b 5 

Thanks 

IS) 

• b 7 C 
—~ OriûmaLDdessaûÊ= 
From a 

J r p 
n

L 
t : W 

(FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2005 10:45 AM 
To: [[CD) (FBI) 
Cc: (CD) (FBI); 
(FBI) 

Subject: RE: Potential IOB 

SECRETr 

(CD) (FBI) 

b 2 
b 7 E 
b 6 
b 7 C 

RECORt b l 

Hrininal Moccana 
From: (CD) (FBI) -
Sent: Wednesday. August 31 f 2005 9:49 AM 
ToJ | (FBI* 
Cci (CD) (FBI); 

TBI] 
subject: Potential IOB 

(CD) (FBI), 
b 2 
b 7 E 
b 6 
b 7 C 

(S.) SECRETI 
RECORE b l 

NSL VIO-23319 

10/4/2005 
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(S) 

Please don't hesitate to let me 
need any help with this, and 
has caused. I can be reached at zulz/32A 
at 202/324. 

know if you 
rnr m o i n rpnuon ion ro thic lanco 

at 202/324 

b l 

b 5 

Thanks[~ | be 

blC 

•ROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dai 

b 2 
b6 
b 7 C 

Counterlntelfigi 

SECRET 

_FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. datec 
CounterlntelitoenceJnve 

20307 
3CCRCT 

10/4/2005 X 

NSL VIO-23320 



Message 
" LOS 

b 2 
.b7E 

Page 1 of 6 

MOYER, SALLY ANNE (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday. September 07, 2005 4:09 PM 

(FBI) 

Subject: RE: Potential IOB 

• ! b l 

I (FBI 
OGC) (FBI 

CD) (FBI) 
:BI) 
(FBl 

SECRET 
RECORD 

(FBI) 
(FBI); 

b 2 
b 7 E 
b 6 • 
b 7 C 

(IF 

b 5 
b 6 
b 7 C 

Again, I do appreciate your concerns and these are issues that will be addressed as we make our final 
determination. Please call me if you have any other questions. 

Thanks for your cooperation. 

Assistant General Counsel 
National Sg™ iritv Law Branch 
(202)324 

b 2 

b7C 

Original Message 
From (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, September^, 2005 2:30 PM 
To J tOGC) (F^nt 
Ccj 

OGC) (FBI); 

OGC) (EBÜ1 
Td)) fFBI): 

Subject: RE: Po ten t i a l s 
FBI) 

J (CD) (FBD 
[CD) (FBI)j 

SECRET 
RECORCf I 

|and others, 

b l 

b 6 
b 7 C 

(FBI) 

b 2 
.b7E 

(FBI) 
b 7 C 

b 2 

b 7 E 
b 5 

n n n n n c 

NSL VIO-23324 



Message ^ X C Page 2 of 6 

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

Orininal Mpcsanp-
From 
Sent; 
T O R 
CcJ 

inursaav. beote 
(OGC) (FBI) 

mBeTDl, AM 
CD) (FBI)C 
(CD) (FBI); 

Subject: RE: Potential IOB 

SECRET 

FBI) 
(CD) (FBI) 

• b 2 

b 7 E 
(FBI) b 6 

b7C 

b 5 

Please feel free to call me if you have any questions. 

NSL VIO-23325 

10/4/2005 X 



Message ^XC Page 2 of 6 

Assistant ueneràl Counsel 
National San iritw I gw Branch 
(202) 324 

b 2 
b 6 
b 7 C 

(S) 

S) 

—Original Message-—-
From| I (CD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, September 01. 2005 11:24 AM 

[OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Potential IOB 

(FBÜ 
[CDJTFBI) 

b 2 
b 7 E 
b 6 

b 7 C 
[CD) (FBI) (FBI); 

SECRET 
RECORt 

b l 

b 6 

b 7 C 

b 5 

b 5 

However, if you have further questions 
she is very knowledgeable and helpful, pnd can definitely answer anv questions you have about the 
process. Her number at HQ is 202/324 

b 5 

b l 
b 2 
b 7 E 
b 5 

b 2 
b 5 
b 6 
b 7 C 

Thanks b 6 

b 7 C 
Original Message 

From 
Sent: 
To 
Cc 

(FBI) 
weanesaav, August à l . 1005 10:45 AM 

'CD) (FBI) 
(CD) (FBI)! 

(S) 
Subject: RE: Potential IOB 

SECRET 

(CD) (FBI) 

Jd2 
• b 7 E 

KFBI) b 6 
b 7 C 

RECORD! b l 

b 6 

b 7 C 
NSL VIO-23326 

10/4/2005 X 
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, b 4 
.b7D 
b 5 
b 6 
b 7 C 

Original Messaqe-
From (CD) (FBI) 

(FBI) 
(CD) (FBI); 

(S) 

b 6 
b 7 C 

(SI 

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2005 9:49 AM 
To 
Ce 
(FBÏT 

Subject: Potential IOB 

SECRET 

(CD) (FBI) 

RECORC b l 

(S) 

NSL VIO-23327 

10/4/2005 X 

b 2 
b 7 E 
b 6 
b 7 C 

b l 
b 2 
b 7 E 
b 5 
b 6 
b 7 C 



Message 

b l 
b 2 ' 
b 7 E 
b 5 

, b 6 
b 7 C 

^XC Page 2 of 6 

Please don't hesitate to let me 
any help with this, an 

„caused. I can be reached at ¿02/324 

know if you need 
deeply anolnaizes for the inconvenience this lapsq has 

at 202/324 at 202/324-

b l 
b 5 

b l 
b 5 

Thanks b 6 
b 7 C 

ì-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3 

b 2 
b 6 
b 7 C 

DERIVE! 
CounterlntelligenceTnvestigaiions 
DECLASSIFY ON: 203008 

DERIVEDTROMi-Gr3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. ForeigjU^tnilSiTnteiiigencr 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFY ON: 20300831 
SECRET 

DERIVED FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, Foreigt terfntelliqence 

DiRiVEBTROMr-G-3-EBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign-
Investigations 
DECLASSIFY ON: 20300831 
SECRET 

DECLASSIFY ON: 20300831 
SECRET 

Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterlnteiligenee-tnvestigatSóns~ 

DERIVED TROM: G-3 fDI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/07. Foreign Counterintelligence Invcotiqationa 
NSL VIO-23328 

10/4/2005 X 
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kOGC) (FBI) 

From: | |(OGC)(FBI) 

Sent: < Wednesday. September 07, 2005 9:14 AM 

To: 

b 2 

b 7 E 
" b 6 " 

b 7 C 

(FBI) 

Subject: RE: Potential IOB 

Good morning, .b7C 

b 2 

b 7 E 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

Original Message-
From:| 
Sent: 
T „ C 

'ue mi'im 2:2TPW 
(FBI) 

KOGC) (FBI) |CD) (FBI 

NSL VIO-23329 
tFBI) 

10/4/2005 X 

b 2 

b7E 
b 6 

b7C 



Message X Page 1 of3 

(S) 

DGC) (FBI) 

From: ~D) (FBI) b 6 

Sent: 
To: 

Thursday. September 01. 2005 10:12AM b 7 C 
OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: Potential IOB 

SECRET. 

( 3 ) 

Qrininal Moccano-
From 
Se 
Toi 
Ce 

(FBI) 
i t : Wednesday. August 31, 2005 10:45 AM 

CD) (FBI) 
(CD) (FBI); 

h 2 
.b7E 

Subject: RE: Potential IOB 

SECRET 
RECORPI b l 

CD) (FBI) FBI) 
b 7 C 

NSL VIO-23337 

9/1/2005 

b l 

b 4 

b 7 D 
b 5 

b 6 

b 7 C 




